OMAR GEORGES BEAINY

Address: Saint Joseph building, Sahel Alma, Lebanon · Phone: +96170890034

Email: omarbeainy@hotmail.com

Software Support with 1 year of experience in handling and analyzing software's. Working with software's related to medical centers, car rental, accounting and stock management. Passionate about developing user-friendly software applications. Excellent problem-solving skills and ability to perform well in a team. Seeking to help your company develop their work as a programmer, as well as grow and develop my own skills as a coder.

EDUCATION

AUGUST 2022 - PRESENT

Java Spring, Professional Private Tutor (with 10+ years of experience) Java basics, OOP, Java Solid, pattern design, API.

JULY 2022

General IELTS, British Council (International English Test)

Overall Score is 6.5 out of 9.0.

OCTOBER 2019 - MAY 2022

Bachelor in Computer Science, Open University (OU), United Kingdom 3.34 Overall GPA.

OCTOBER 2019 - MAY 2022

Bachelor in Computer Science, Arab Open University (AOU), Antelias 3.54 Overall GPA.

NOVEMBER 2020

Certification: Foundation for success workshop.

IIII V 2017

General science, Notre-Dame Sahel-Alma (CND)

14/20 Overall result.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 2021 - PRESENT

Software support, PROG S.A.R.L

Handle software-related requests for assistance; troubleshoot software and identity root causes of software problems. Analyze software related issues propose, fix and test solutions prior implementing them. Review work log, customer feedback periodically with supervisor and other analysts and technicians, to identify and act on opportunities for improvement.

OCTOBER 2019 – JULY 2021

Assistant store manager, Springfield Kaslik

Supervising the store staff and operations. Working with the store manager to delegate tasks to employees, manage personnel and training, track and analyze reports, spreadsheets and sales statistics and other operational goals.

JANUARY 2018 – OCTOBER 2019 Salesman, Springfield Kaslik

Present, promote and sell products using solid arguments to customers, achieve agreed upon sales targets and outcomes within schedule. Highly motivated and target driven with a proven track record in sales.

TECHNICAL (IT) SKILLS

- Tools: SQL Server Management Studio, Access, NetBeans, Eclipse.
- Languages: Java, SQL, VB.NET, Python, C#

SOFT SKILLS

- Communication
- Teamwork
- Self-management
- Confidence
- Problem Solving